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_Grant, Peter

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 1:39 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Drafting Request - Amendment
Peter -

Rep Davis would like an amendment that would eliminate this provision and instead put that $680,000 into the Special Ed
Categorical Aid.

5. SCHOOL DISTRICT GRANTS

Provide $180,000 in 2009-10 on a one-time basis to provide grants

Chg. to JFC

GPR $500,000

Chg. to JFC

GPR $500,000

Chg. to JFC

GPR $180,000

of $60,000 each to the following school districts: (a) Pepin Area, for purposes of 4-year-old
kindergarten, a distance learning lab, and technology improvements; (b) Cochrane-Fountain
City, for purposes of transportation, class size reduction, and comprehensive education; and (c)
Plum City, for purposes of transportation and specialized instruction. Prohibit DPI from
encumbering funds from this appropriation after June 30, 2010.

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Toll Free: 888-534-0080

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
http://www.brettdavis.us
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Grant, Peter
* imesesmmdie

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 2:02 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: Drafting Request - Amendment

To be clear, we are taking away the $180 for Danou's school districts and the $500 for the Madison kindergarten.

thanks

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
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE DV\) LRBb1123/pr" (
PG:wlj:ph

EL ARY T ~ E I UCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 122,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

1. Page 5, line 4: after that line insert:
“19e. Page 95, line 7: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2009-10 by

$680,000 to increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.”.
2. Page 5, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11.
3. Page 12, line 6: delete lines 6 to 16.
4. Page 89, line 9: delete “directors.” and substitute “directors.”.”.
5

. Page 89, line 10: delete lines 10 to 22.

(END)



